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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF JBM OGIHARA AUTOMOTIVE INDIA LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of JBM OGIHARA AUTOM®OTIVE
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021,
the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and the
notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (here in after referred to as the “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended (the Ind AS) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, and its loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibiiity i5 to
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inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the cou rse of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a mzaterial
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Fin=ncial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in Section 134&(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a tru e and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accouinting
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards spexcified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of ade quate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregula rities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintemance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparatior) and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessimg the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no re alistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsibie for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for oy
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is highe




than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten tional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in orcler to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1433(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whaether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system over financial report ing in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenesss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncer tainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Sub Section (11) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us, we give in “Annexure-A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept b
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. :
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The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehe=nsive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows. dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accolunting

Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,

. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on M™arch

31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the direct ors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in ter ms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fin ancial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, re-fer to
our separate report in “Annexure-B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.
fi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

ni Natarajan and Bahl

Charteregﬂ A countants

Firm

Partner
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Membership No. 083762
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Place: New Delhi
Date: May 17, 2021



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON EINA NCIAL
STATEMENTS OF JBM OGIHARA AUTOMOTIVE INDIA LIMITED

(This is the annexure referred to in Para 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regualatory
Requirements’ section of our Report of even date)

{i)

(iii)

(vi)

In respect of the Fixed Assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing the full parti culars
including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b} The fixed assets covering significant value were physically verified duririg the
year by the management at such intervals which in our opinion, provides fwor the
physical verification of all the Fixed Assets at reasonable interval having reg ard to
the size of the Company and nature of its business. in our opinion and acccording
to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no material
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable propeerties
are held in the name of the Company.

Inventories, except goods-in-transit and stock lying with the third parties, have been
physicaily verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency
of such verification is reasonable. There were no material discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
fimited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any
guarantees or securities to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act
during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits as defined under the provisions of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
maintenance of the cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried
out by the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company. )




(vii}

{viii)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

In respect of the statutory and other dues:

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to s, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutorys dues
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sale s Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Good s and
Services Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities. In our opinion and according to the informatio n and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect oof the
aforesaid dues were in arrears, as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

{b} in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, D uty of
Excise, Value Added Tax or Goods and Services Tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

fn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defauited in the repayment of dues to financial institutions &
banks. The Company has not borrowed from Government or by way of debentusres,

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year. The term
loans have been applied for the purpose for which those are raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its
officers and employees has been noticed or reported by the Company during the
year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the Company has not paid/provided managerial remuneration
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions entered into with the Reiated Parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to -of our




Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

{xv} According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaactions
with directors or persons connected with them, Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3{xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{xvi} According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best «of our
knowledge and belief, the Company is not required to be registered under S ection
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3{xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Sahni Natarajan and Bahl|
Charterfed;ﬁgpguntants
tration No.: 002816N

Partner
Membership No. 083762 ~9
UDIN: 210 § 23620 AAAA CA TS

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 17, 2021
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF JBM OGIHARA AUTOMOTIVE INDIA LIMITED

(This is the annexure referred to in Para 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JBM OGIHARA AUTO MOTIVE
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence ahout the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a.basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting
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Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prineciples. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedu res that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly resflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit pre-paration
of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, sand that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autho rizations
of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unalzthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inclu ding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion and according to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For Sahni Natarajan and Bahl
Chartered-Accauntants

Partner

Membership No. 0837562
UDIN: 2.1 ©8 13X 6 % AAad C 0 2515

Place: New Deihi
Date: May 17, 2021



JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
CIN:UZ7100DL2009PLC187584

IBM e €
Balance Sheet as at 31st March , 2021
T in Lakhs
Note As at As at
March 31, 2021 Marcilih 31, 2020
ASSETS
! Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 3 3,818.05 4,175.25
(b) Intangible assets 4 5.55 8.81
{¢} Financial assets
(i) Other non-current financial assets 5 £.84 8.84
{d) Other non-current assets 6 88.96 56.76
{e) Deferred tax assets {net) 17 14,56 -
3,933.96 4,249.66
it Current Assets
{3} Inventories 7 926.78 322.46
{b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 998.46 801.70
{ii} Cash and cash equivalents 9 1.02 168.76
(i) Other current financial assets 10 6.24 3.46
{c} Current tax assets {net} 1l 4.24 £.86
{d} Other current assets 12 1,773.35 48.16
3,710.10 1,351.40
TOTAL 7,644.06 5,601.06
EQLHTY AND LIABILITIES
I Equity T
{a} Equity share capital 13 2,200.00 2,200.00
(b} Other equity 14 1,026.67 1,450.10
3,226.67 3,650.10
Liabilities
Il Non- current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 15 233.91 344.97
{b} Provisions 16 41.82 47.73
{c} Deferred tax liabilities {nat) 17 - 144.28
275,73 536,98
It Current Lizhilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 12 368.96 247.10
{ii) Trade payables 19
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 46.32 26,71
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 1,356.71 781.25
and
(i) Other current financial liabilities 20 220.39 235.61
{b} Other current liabilities 21 2,136.40 109.50
{c) Provisions 22 12.88 13.81
4,141.66 1,4:3.99
TOTAL 7,644.06 5,601.06
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying Notes are forming part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of Board of Directors
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iBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited

CiN:U27100DL2003PLC187584
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March , 2021

-
n
e
W

Vi

JBM¥3

X in Lakhs
Note For the year F or the year ending
ended 31st March 31, 2020
March 2021
Revenue from operations 23 4,081.53 8,033.17
Other income 24 3.65 38.79
Total income {I + 1) 4,085.18 8,071.96
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 25 2,645.73 5,254.37
Changes in inventories of finished goods & work in progress 26 {57.07) 5435
Employee benefits expense 27 1,071.37 1,328.08
Finance costs 28 72.92 104.33
Depreciation and amortization expense 29 365.86 362.87
Other expenses 30 571.24 996.51
Total Expenses {1V) 4,670.04 T 8,100.51
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax {1l -IV) (584.86) {28.55)
Tax expense: 31
Current tax - -
Deferred tax charge / (credit) {159.17) (2.40)
Earlier year tax (1.41) 2.48
Total Tax {160.58) 0.08
Profit/(Loss) After Tax (V-VI) {424.28) {28.63)
QOther Comprehensive Income 32
ftems that will not be reclassified to profit or Loss
- Remeasurement gains and {losses) on defined benefit plans 1.18 {0.49)
- Income Tax effect (0.33) -
Total other comprehensive Income 0.85 {0.49)
Total comprehensive Income ( VH+VIIH {423.43) {29.12)
Earnings per equity share {Face Value of Rs 10 each) : 33
{1} Basic {1.93) {0.13)
(2) Diluted {1.93) (0.13)
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying Notes are forming part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Sahpxpﬁaﬁa jan and Bahl
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Sudhir @hhabroa”
Partner
M.No. 083762

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17th May 2021

Chie“f fmanc:al officer
Bengaiuru

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
JBM Ogthara Automotive India Limited
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Anand Swaropop
Director
(DIN:00004816)
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Hiroshi Morita
Director
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JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
CIN:U27100DL2009PLC187584
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 315t March, 2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

X irmx Lakhs
For the year For the wyear
ended ende-d

March 31, 2021 _March 31, 2020

Profit/{Loss) before tax {584.86) (" 28.55)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 365.86 3.62.87
Finance costs 7292 1.04.33
{Profit}/Loss on sale of property, slant & equipment {net} .04 0.50
Interest income on income tax (3.05} { 36.97}
Balance written back {0.60} {1.82}
Unrealised foreign exchange {gain}/loss 0.43 -
Operating profit before working capital chanpes {149.28) 4400.36
Movements in working capital:

Trade & other receivables {1922.25) 6443 71
Inventories {604.32) 23238
Trade & other payables 2,679,17 (4457.81)
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 3.32 7538.64
Income tax refunds {net of taxes paid) 45.78 1:4.70
Nat cash flow from operating activities (A) 48.09 9033.33
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of preperty, plant and equipment & intangible assets {82.09) {(77.68)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & eguipment 5.27 0.14
Net cash used in investing activities (B} {76.82) {#7.54}
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES.

Payment for lease liabititias 116.26) (X a.46)
Repayment of non-current borrowings {171.50) {208.10%
Proceeds / (repayment) from current borrowings 121.86 {322.04)
Interest paid {74.11) {103.16)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) (140.01) (657.76)
Net Increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (167.74) 168.03
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year {Refer Note-9) 168.76 0.73
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year (Refer Note-9) 1.02 168.76

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard {ind

AS} -7 on “Statement of Cash Flows”

2, ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Elows" requires entities to provide disclosures that en

changes in liabifities arising from financing activities,

able users of financial statements to evalyate
including both changes arising from cash flows and ron cash changes,

suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing bakances in the balance sheet far liabifities arising from

financing activities, to meet the reguirement following disctosure is made:

As at Cash inflow / Non-Cash As at
April 01, 2020 (Outflow) Movement March 31, 2021
Non-current borrowings 331.31 {171.50) - 159.81
{other than Finance Lease obligaticns)
Finance Lease obligations 219.58 {16.26} - 203.32
Current Borrowings 247.10 121.86 - 368.96
Total 797.99 (65.90) - 732.09

3. The previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary
4. Figures in bracket represents cash outflow
The accompanying Notes are forming part of these financial statements

For and an behalf of Board of Directors
JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited

N

Anand Swaroop

As per oyr report of even date attached
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I1BM Ogihara Automotive india Limited . .
CIN:U27100DL2009PLC187584 JBVF G
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021
A Equity share capital Xin Lakhs
Balance as at Changes in Balance as at Changes in Balance as at
O1st Aprit 2019  equity share 31st March equity share 31st March 2021
capital during 2020 capital during
the year the year
Equity share capital 2,200.00 - 2,200.00 - 2,200.00
B Other equity % in Lakhs
Retained Total
Earnings
Balance as at 01st April 2019 1,479.22 1,479.22
Profit/(Loss} for the year (28.63) {28.63)
Other comprehensive income/(less) for the year {0.49) {0.49)
Balance as at 315t March 2020 1,450.10 1,450.?0_-
Profit/{Loss} for the year {424.28) {424.28)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 0.85 0.85
Balance as at 31st March 2021 1,026.67 1,026.67

The accompanying Notes are forming part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited

For Sahni Natarajan and Bahl
Chartered Accountants
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2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

General Information

JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited (the “Company”) is a public limited ceompany
incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 having its registered office at 601, H emkunt
chambers, 89, Nehru place, New Delhi. The principal activities of the Compaany are
manufacturing of sheet metal compaonents, fuel filler and tools & dies for motor wehicles,
components and spare parts.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 were approved by the B card of
Directors and authorize for issue on May 17, 2021

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accru al basis
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies mentioned below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods or servicas,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current according to the
Company's operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Act. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the
purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from the estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future
periods affected.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are and net of returns, cash discount, trade allowances, sales incentives
and value added taxes. The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue and its
related cost can be reliably measured and it is probable that future economic benefits will flow
to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Com
described below.
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Sale of Products
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promise ¢ goods
to a customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expeacted to
be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services.

Sale of Services
Revenue from services are recognized as related services are performed.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if on e of the
following criteria is met:

1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the
Company’s performance as the Company performs;

2. The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer control s a5 the
asset is created or enhanced; or

3. The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the
Company and an entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to
date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is
recognised at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholders' right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. For all
Financial instruments measured either at amortized or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).
Interest income is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss, {interest income
in respect of financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss is included in
other income.

2.5 Leases
Effective April 1, 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied to all |ease
contracts existing on the date of initial appfication, using the modified retrospective method along
with transition option to recognise right-of-use assets (RoU) at an amount equal to the lease liability.

The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. At the date of
commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a 'right-of-use’ asset and a corresponding
Hability for alf lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of Ive
months or less {short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low Mﬁéﬁ?ﬁ\w\
the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-liﬁg}lﬁsi 2
the term of the lease e }
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Right-of-use asset are measured at cost comprising the following:

- the amount of initial measurement of liability

- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date fess the incentives receivec
- any initial direct costs, and

- restoration costs

They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairmen% |osses.
Right-of-use asset are depreciated over the shorter of asset's useful Jife and the Jease Xerm on
straight-line basis. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or ch anges in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Lease liabilities measured at amortised cost include the net present value of the followirg lease
payments:

fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable
variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or
rate as at the commencement date

- amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees

- the exercise price of purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that Option,
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the fease term reflects the Company exercising
the option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the
measurement of the liability. The lease payments are discounted using the rate of interest implicit in
the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Company, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual Jessee
would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-
use asset in the similar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from
non-lease components of the contract in accordance with Ind AS 116 and allocates the consicteration
in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses
are recognised immaediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are directly attributable
to qualifying assets. Variable lease payments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period in which the condition that triggers those payments that occur,

Lease liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the group changes its assessment if
whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option
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2.6  Foreign Currencies

2.7

2.8

Functional and presentation currency

Items inciuded in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary e conomic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’}). The financial statem ents are
presented In indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency,

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate at
the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and fiabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost denominated in a foreign curreancy are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Nen-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rate at the date when the fair value
is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items is recognisec in line
with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to the translation difference (tramslation
differences on items whose gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or the
Statement of Profit and Loss is also recognised in Other Comprehensive income or the
statement of Profit and Loss respectively).

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assgets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Where the funds used to finance a qualifying asset form part of general borrowings, the amount
capitalised is calculated using a weighted average of rates applicable to relevant general
borrowings of the Company during the year.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consist of interest, which is computed as per effective interest method, and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Employee Benefits

Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries including non-monetary benefits that are expected to he
settled within the operating cycle after the end of the period in which the emptoye% %ﬁg‘he
related services are recognised in the period in which the related services are rende 1%

measured at the undiscounted amount expected to be paid.
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Other long-term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities for leave encashment and compensated absences which are not expectesd to bhe
settled wholly within the operating cycle after the end of the period in which the emaployees
render the related service are measured at the present value of the estimated futLere cash
outflows which is expected to be paid using the projected unit credit method. The benesfits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period on Governmen t bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurememiis as a
result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised & n profit
or loss,

Post-employment obligations

Defined benefit plans

The Company has defined benefit plans namely gratuity fund for employees. The Gratui ty Fund
is recognised by the Income Tax Authorities and is administered through Trust set up by the
Company. Any shortfall in the size of the fund maintained by the Trust is additionally p rovided
for in profit or loss.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair walue of
plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by Actuary using the projected
unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related chligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expense in profit or loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the
Balance Sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments
or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost,

Defined contribution plans

The Company has defined contribution plans for post retirements benefits, namely, Employee
Provident Fund Scheme administered through Provident Fund Commissioner. The Company’s
contribution is charged to revenue every year. The Company has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The Company’s contribution to State Plans
namely Employees’ State Insurance Fund and Labour welfare fund, Labour Weifare Fung are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss every year.

Termination Benefits

A liability for the termination benefit is recognised when the Company can no Eongﬁgpgy‘v;‘{tygmw
the offer of the termination benefit. ; {ﬁ;ilf*”"““‘»’%’@
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2.8

2.10

Taxation

income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differss from
"profit before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of ircome
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxa ble or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bhases used in the
computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temgsorary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differencess and
incurred tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available a gainst
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recog nition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the rnanner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities,

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the income taxes are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively,

Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost of tangible asset includes
purchase cost {net of rebates and discounts) including any import duties and non-refundable
taxes, and any directly attributable costs on making the asset ready for its intended use.
Freehold land is measured at cost and is not depreciated.

Interest cost incurred on qualifying asset is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or
average rate of all other borrowings if no specific borrowings have been incurr
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2.11

Subsequent ¢osts are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separa~te asset
E ,

as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with *he item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when reeplaced.
The other repairs and maintenance of revenue nature are charged to the Statement eof Profit
and Loss during the reporting period in which they have incurred.

Transition to IND AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected to continue with the carrying valiae of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 01, 2016, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method on a pro-rata basis from the nonth in
which each asset is ready to use to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, ower their
estimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 1 of the companies Act, 2013
except in respect of the following assets where estimated useful life is determined as per
management’s estimate based on technical advice which considered the nature of assets, the
usage of asset, expected physical wear & tear:

Property, plant and equipment Useful lives based on technical evaluation
Plant & equipment and Electric Installation 20 years S
Finance Leasehold land (Right of Use Asset) Over the period of lease T

The assets' residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and
are credited / debited to profit or loss.

Intangible Assets
tntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost of acquisition
and are stated net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any,

The cost of an intangible asset includes purchase cost (net of rebates and discounts), including
any import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs on making the
asset ready for its intended use.

Transition to IND AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected to continue with the carrying value of its
intangible asset recognised as at April 01, 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets.

Amortisation methods and useful lives
The Cost of intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their esti

e

life.  Technical know-how/license fee/product development relating [ .,
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2,12

design/plants/facilities are capitalized at the time of capitalization of the said plants/#acilities

and amortised as follows:

Residual Value is considered as Nil for intangible assets.

Nature of Assets Estimated Useful Ii ves

The amortisation period and method are reviewed atleast at each financial year end. If the
expected useful fife of the asset is significantly different from previous estimatess, the
amortization period is changed accordingly.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

Inventories
inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

Cost is determined on the following basis:
Raw Material is recorded at cost on a weighted average cost formula
Stores & spares are recorded at cost on a weighted average cost formula

Finished goods and work-in-process are valued at raw material cost plus cost of conversion and
attributable proportion of manufacturing overhead incurred in bringing inventories to its
present location and condition,

By products and scrap are valued at net realizable value.

Machinery spares (other than those qualified to be capitalized as PPE and depreciated
accordingly) are charged to profit and loss on consumption.

.
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2.14

(i)

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required o settie
the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are determined based on best management estimate required to settle the okoligation
at balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of moeney is material, provisEons are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specifi ¢ to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent fiabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outfiow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent Assets

Contingent asset being a possible asset that arises from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company, is not recognized but disclosed in the financial
statements.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial fiability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabijlities
are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial instruments (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initjal recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss. Subsequently,
financial instruments are measured according to the category in which they are ¢lassified,

Financial assets
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost using the effective interest method or fair value, depending on the classification of the
financial assets.
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(iii)

Classification of financial assets
Classification of financial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the financial asse®:s and is
determined at the time of initial recognition.

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other compre hensive
income, or through profit or loss), and
e those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual terms of the cash flows.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised cost uniess
the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option:

* Business model test: The objective of the Company's business mode! is to hold the Financial
asset to collect the contractual cash flows.

* Cash fiow characteristic test: The contractual term of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value throug h other
comprehensive income unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under
the fair value option:

¢ Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting cash flows and selling financial assets.

* Cash flow characteristic test: The contractual term of the financial asset gives rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Ali other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or fair value through other
comprehensive income criteria are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A financial
asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or fair value through other comprehensive income
criteria may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition if such
designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would arise from measuring assets and liabilities or recognising the gains or losses on them on
different bases.

Financial assets which are fair valued through profit or loss are measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit
or loss.
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v)

{vi)

{vi)

{viii)

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initiafly at fair value and subsequently measured at arnortized
cost less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cheqg ues and
balances with bank and short term highly liquid investments with original maturities «of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amount of cash. Bank overdrafis aree shown
within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet and forms part of financing = ctivities
in the Statement of Cash Flows. Book overdraft is shown within other financial habilitieas in the
Balance Sheet and forms part of operating activities in the Statement of Cash Flows.

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL} model to the
following:

» financial assets measured at amortised cost

* financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Expected credit loss are measured through a foss allowance at an amount equalto;

* the twelve month expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result fromn those
default events on the financial instruments that are possible within twelve months a fter the
reporting date); or

» full life time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of ind AS 115, the Company always measures
the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when

* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

* Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractuatl obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients

* The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired.

Foreign Exchange gains and losses

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign
currency and translated at the exchange rate at the end of each reporting period. For foreign
currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit
or loss the exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are
designated as hedge instrument in a hedging relationship. Further change in the carrying
amount of investments in eguity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
relating to changes in foreign currency rates are recognised in ather comprehensive income,
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{ix)

{x)

{xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

Financial liabitities and equity instruments

Classification of debt or equity

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liab dlities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the de-finitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of a n entity
after deducting all of its liabiiities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recog mised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities
All financial fiabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate method or at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Company
prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subseguently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the rederption amount is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Foreign exchange gains or losses

For financial Habilities that are denominated in a3 foreign currency and are measured at
amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are
determined based on the amortised cost of the instruments and are recognised in profit or joss,

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. For
financial liabilities that are measured as at fair value through profit or loss, the foreign exchange
component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations

are discharged, cancelled or have expired. m‘?
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JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

{xvi) Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exp -osure to
interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward coontracts,
interest rate and cross currency swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss immediately un less the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timireg of the
recognition in Statement of Profit and Loss depends on nature of the hedging relationsship and
the nature of the hedged item.

(xvii} Offsetting Financial Instruments

2.15

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balancee Sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and the re is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in
the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Company or the counterparty.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair valye

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to seli the asset or transfer the

liability takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
Hability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it
to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observahle
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

AT
Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical ass?t{‘r}if@tj jes
alue
!

Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is sign‘n‘ix‘féa X3 ) Egsred |
. o fiery
measurement is directly or indirectly observable Ziad unm?
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2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant

to the fe=ir value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Balance Sheet on a recurring baasis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fazir value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the wreighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholdiers and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the result is anti-dilutive.

Dividends
Final dividends on shares are recorded on the date of approval by the shareholders of the
Company.

Royaity
The Company pays/accrues for royalty in accordance with the relevant license agreements, The
lump-sum royalty incurred towards obtaining technical assistance/technical know-how and
engineering support to manufacture a new model is recognized as an intangible asset. Royalty
payable on sale of products i.e. running royalty is charged to Statement of Profit and Joss as
and when incurred.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and the accompanying notes have been
rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule Il (Division 1) of the
Companies Act 2013, unless otherwise stated.
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« JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Staterments

Note-3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT . e R in takt
Description Right of Use Buildings Plant & Furniture & Office Computers & Tf';eﬂl}:l;s“ _Tm_a'_
Asset [Lease Equipment Fixtures Equipment Computer
R hoid land) - System
Gross Block . e D o
As at 01 April 2019 . - 1,049.86 4,332.05 751
Additions o 23404 14009 4632 0.9
Disposais - - (0.52) A S _ 9
Asat31March2020 =~~~ = _ 234.04 1,189.95 417745 8.49 3578 5,740.07
Additions _ o - c 392 0.64 0.11 071
Disposals . - - - - -
Asat31Marchz021 234.04 1,189.95 4,18137 9,14 35.89
Accumulated depreciation o R .
As at 01 April 2019 - - 105.87 1,068.64 4.82 13.04
Charge for the year L 24.85 39.72 279.67 1.44 5.65
Adjustments cn disposal - - - {0.28} - -
As at 31 March 2020 24.85 145.59 1,308.02 6.25 18.69
Charge for the year o aass 4240 276.29 064 5.85
Adjustments on disposal o - - - - -
As at 31 March_2021 . A8.70 188.00 1,62431 6.89 24,54
Net Block - 7
As at 31 March 2020 209,19 1,044.26 2,829.43 2.24 1799
As at 31 March 2021 184.34 1,001.96 2,557.05 2.24 1135 53.18 3,818,05

Certain borrowings of the Company have been secured against Property,

Plant and Equipment. (Refer Note No 15 & 18}

Note-4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS . % in Lakhs
Description Computer Total

o ____Software .
As at 01 April 20192 B B 0.36 0.36
Additicns 87t 9.71
Disposals - - -
As at 31 March 2020 1007 10.07
Additions o e -
Disposals L - T
As at 31 March 2021 1007 10.07
Accurnulated amortisation B - N T
As at 01 April 2019 036 036
Charge for the year . 0.90 0.9
Adjustments on disposai o -
As at 31 March 2020 - 127 i3
Charge for the year 3.25 3.25
Adjusiments on disposal =
Asat3l March 2021 0 T 452 T 4sa B bl

_ . _ Xy "Iy@
Net Block o e kY p A
As at 31 March 2020 T 881 8.81 g“ff (/ P
‘As at 31 March 2021 5.55 5.55 CAN L

Re 6N



JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements JBiE® ‘:h
Note-5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

{Carried at Amortised Cost} Xin Lakhs
(Unsecured, considered good) 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Security deposits 6.84 8.84
Total 6.84 8.84
Note-6 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS X in Lakhs
{Unsecured, considered good) 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Capital advances 74.38 3.00
Prepaid expenses - 0.48
fncome tax refundable 14.58 53.28
Total 88.56 56.76
Note-7 INVENTORIES Xin Lakhs

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Raw materials 78437 236.17
Work in progress 85.71 50.88
Finished goods 34.16 11.93
Scrap 1.03 2.49
Stores & spares 21.50 20.99
Total 926.78 322.46

- The mode of valuation of inventory has been stated in Note No. 2.12
- Inventorles have been secured against certain bank borrowings of the Company (Refer Note-18)
- The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year is X 2,645.00 lakhs (P.Y. 25432.30 lakhs}

Note-8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Carried at Amortised Cost} %in Lakhs
{Unsecured, considered good} 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Trade receivables from related parties - -
Trade receivables from others 998.46 801.70
Total ) 998.46 801.70

- Trade Receivables have been secured against certain bank borrowings of the Company (Refer Note-18)
- Amount due from private compaay in which director is director or 3 member is Nit {PY Nil).

Note-9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS T in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{a) Bafances with banks
- On current account 0.85 168.56
(b} Cash in hand 0.17 0.20
Total 1.02 168.76

Note-10 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

{Carried at Amortised Cost) X in Lakhs
{Unsecured, considered good) 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Advances to employees 6.24 3.46
Total 6.24 3.46
Note-11 CURRENT TAX ASSETS Fin Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Income tax refundable 4,24 6.86
Total 4.24 6.86
Note-12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS % in Lakhs
{Unsecured, considered good} 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Prepaid expenses 5.63 5.25
Advance to suppliers 1,724.29 4.58
Balance with statutory/government authorities 43.43 38.33

Total 1,773.35 48.16




JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note-13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

% in Lakhs

No. of Shares No. of Shares as 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
ason 31st on 31st March

March 2021 2020
{a) Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- (P.Y Rs 10/-) each 2,20,00,000 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 2,200.00
(b} Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- (P.Y Rs 10/-) each 2,20,00,000 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 2,200.00
(¢} Reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding
Particutars 31-Mar-21 31-Bviar-20

No. of Shares Amount No. of Sharesg Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 2,20,00,000 2,200.00
Add/(Less): issued/({cancelled) during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 2,20,00,000 2,200.00

{d} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each shareholder is entitied for one

vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subj
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in the case of interim dividend.
shareholders are eligible to receive remaining assets of the Company after di

proportion to their shareholding.

e} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company
P

ect to the approval of shareholders in the
in the event of liquidation, the equity
stribution of all preferential amounts, in

31-Mar-20

31-Mar-21
No. of shares % holding No. of shares
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up
M/s JBM Autc Limited 1,12,20,000 51.00% 1,12,20,000
M/s Ogihara (Thailand) Co. Limited 1,07,80,000 49.00% 1,07,80,000

{f} Number of equity shares held by the Holding Company in aggregate (as per Companies Act' 2013}

% holding

51.00%

49.00%

As at 31-Mar-2021,

As at 31-Mar-2020

No. of shares

No. of shares

M/s JBM Auto Limited 1,12,20,000.00 1,12,20,000
Note-14 OTHER EQUITY

Rin lakhs

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

Balance as at O1st April 2015 1,479.22 1,479.22
Profit/(Loss) for the year (28.63) {28.63)
Other comprehensive income/(ioss) for the year ey {0.49) (0.49)
Balance as at 31st March 2020 A TR 1,450.10 1,450.10
Profit/{Loss) for the year {7 E]ﬁﬁmé.}@»“; {424.28) (424.28)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year R S 0.85 0.85
Balance as at 31st March 2021 W VA 1,026.67 1,026.67




IBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities {Carried at Amortised Cost)

JBM:{@,@} Oai o

Note-15 BORROWINGS %in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Term loan from Others (In Rupee)

- Term Loans {Secured)* 145.86 307.23
- Vehicle Loans {Secured)** 13.94 24.08
Finance Lease Obligations (Unsecured) 203.32 219.58
363.13 550.89
Less: Current Maturities of Term Loans 87.50 161.36
Less: Current Maturities of Vehicle loans 11.09 10.14
Less: Current Maturities of Finance Lease obligations 30.62 34.42
129.22 205.92

——
Total 233.91 344.97

* Primary Security: First Paripassu charge on movable fixed assets of the Company both present and future. Second Paripassu charge on

entire current assets of the Company, both present & future.

Collateral Security: First Paripassu charge by way of equitable mortgage over leasehold rights of land and buildings situated st Plot No.1,

Bidadi Industrial area, Ramnagar, Bengalury, Karnataka.
FACR of 1.5X to be maintained at all times.

** Secured by hypothecation of respective vehicle financed
Terms of Repayment of Term Loans:

31-March-21 31-Mar-20 Total No. of Balance No, of Balance No. of
Amount Amount Equal Maonthly Monthly
{XinLakhs) (% in Lakhs) Monthly Instalment Instaiment

Instalments  as on 31-March-23  as on 31-Mar-20

Rate of Interest

Term Loan from Others - 73.86 60 4 8 BR Linked Rate

Term Loan from Others 145.86 233,37 a8 20 32 LTLR Linked Rate

Vehicle Loan from Others 13.94 24.08 60 15 27 Fixed Rate (9%}
159.81 331.31

There have been no breach of covenants mentioned in the loan agreements during the reporting period.

Note-16 NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

% in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{a} Provision for gratuity 12.9¢ 20.01
{b) Provisian for feave encashment and compensated absences 28.92 27.72
Total 41.82 47.73




JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

JBMi#)

Note-17 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/(ASSETS} (Net) %in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Major components of deferred tax arising on account of timing differences:

(i) Deferred Tax Liabilities

- Related to Property, Plant and Equipement and Intangible Assets 492,72 503.18

Total {i} 492.72 503.18
{ii) Deferred Tax Assets

- Disallowance under Income Tax Act, 1961 22.73 22.37

- Unabsorbed depreciation under income Tax Act, 1961 91.74 8.62

- L.oss under Income Tax Act, 1961 64.91 -

- MAT Credit Entitlement 32793 327.91

Total (ii) 507.28 358.90
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Assets)* (i-ii) (14.56) 144.28
* Deferred Tax Liabilities and Deferred tax Assets have been offset as they relate to same governing taxation laws.
Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Assets) {Net) % in Lakhs

31-Mar-20 Movement 31-Mar-21
during the
year
Deferred Tax Liabilities:

- Related to Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 503.18 {10.46) 497 .72
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) 503.18 (10.46) 492.72
Deferred Tax Assets:

- Disallowance under Income Tax Act, 1961 22.37 0.36 22.73

- Unabsorbed depreciation and loss under Income Tax Act, 1961 8.62 83.12 91.74

- Loss under income Tax Act, 1961 - 64.91 64.91

- MAT Credit Entitlement 32791 - 32791
Total Deferred Tax Assets {B) 358,90 148.39 507.28
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) {Net) [A-B) 144.28 {158.84) {14.56)
Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) {Net) % in Lakhs

31-Mar-19 Movement 31-Mar-20
during the
year
Deferred Tax Liabilities:

- Related to Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 501.67 1.51 503.18
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities {A) 501.67 1.51 503.18
Deferred Tax Assets:

~ Disallowance under Income Tax Act, 1961 27.08 {4.71) 22.37

- Unabsorbed depreciation under income Tax Act, 1961 J:{{;&J,{};\R - 8.62 8.62

- MAT Credit Entitlement fon” INER 329.74 (1.83) 32791
Total Deferred Tax Assets (B) S WA RELTY T 2.08 358.90

NS
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (Net) {(A-B) NEETTY7 T1aa8s (0.57) 144.28
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Note-18 CURRENT BORROWINGS % in Lakhs
(Carried at Amortised Cost) 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Secured*

Loans Repayable on Demand From Banks

- Cash Credit 70.48 -

Unsecured

- Bills Discounting 298.47 247.10
Total 368.96 247,10

* Secured by first charge on entire current assets of the Company both present and future and

are further secured by second charge on current assets,

Collateral Secured: First Pari-Passu charge by hypothecation over entire movable fixed assets
{except assets already charged to other lenders) of the company, both present and future,

excluding vehicles.

Registered Equitable Mortgage over lease hold rights over land & building situated at Plot No.

1, Bidadi Industrial Area, Ramnagar, Karnataka and any additions thereto .

There have been no breach of covenants mentioned in the loan agreements during the

reporting period.

Note-19 TRADE PAYABLES ¥ in Lakhs
{Carried at Amortised Cost) 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Total outstanding dues to micro and small 46.32 26.71
enterprises®
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 1,356.71 781.25
and small enterprises
Total 1,403.03 807.96
* Refer Note-37
Note-20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES Zin Lakhs
{Carried at Amortised Cost) 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current maturities of Long term debt 12922 205.92
Interest accrued 1.40 2.59
Employees related liabilities 76.39 18.98
Expenses payable 13.38 8.11
Total 220.39 235.61
Note-21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES X in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Statutory dues payable 38.37 107.06
Advance from customers 2,094.39 2.44
Others 3.64 -
Total 2,136.40 109.50
Note-22 CURRENT PROVISIONS X in Lakhs fgf‘fm"??}\
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 AR
{a) Provision for gratuity 8.41 6.87 v%%}m_wg\f;ij-
{b) Provision for leave encashment and G
compensated absences 4.48 6.94
Total 12.88 13.81




JBM Ogihara Automotive india Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note-23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ¥in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Sale of products 3,759.62 7,497.53
Sale of services 99,60 111.06
Other operating revenue 222.31 42458
Total 4,081.53 8,033.17

Disaggregation of Revenue: The Company is primarily engaged in the business of "manufacturing of
components” for automobiles for Indian market. Hence there is only one business and geograph ical segment.

The amounts receivables from customers become due after expiry of credit period which on an average is 55
days.
There is no significant financing component in any transaction with the customers.

Note-24 OTHER INCOME % in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
fnterest on income tax refund 3.05 36.97
Balances written back 0.60 1.82
Total 3.65 38.79
Note-25 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED L in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Cost of materials consumed* 2,645.73 5,254.37
2,645.73 5,254.37

* Consumption of materials consumed has been computed by adding purchase to the opening stock and
deducting ciosing stock.

Note-26 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS & WORK iN PROGRESS Xin Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Opening Inventories

Work in progress 50.88 54.37

Finished goods 11.93 62.79

Total 62.80 117.16

Closing Inventories

Work in progress 85.71 50.88
Finished goods 34.16 11.93
Total 119.88 62.81
{Increase)/Decrease in stocks (57.07) 54.35
Gy
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JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited
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JBM:

Note-27 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE % in Lakh:
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Salaries and wages 853.58 1,076.49
Contribution to provident and other funds 50.04 48.88
Staff welfare expenses 167.74 202.71
Total 1,071.37 1,328.08
Note-28 FINANCE COST % in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Interest on borrowings* 47.35 76.18
Interest on finance lease obligations*® 24,94 26.74
interest-Others 0.62 1.41
72,92 104.33
*Interest in relation to financial liabilities classified at amortised cost 72.30 102.92
Note-28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE % in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Depreciation and amortisation on property, plant and equipment
362.60 361.97
Amortisation on intangible assets 3.25 0.90
Total 365.86 362.87
Note-30 OTHER EXPENSES % in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Stores consumed 35.87 65.20
Job work charges 247.87 421.32
Power and Fuel 80.84 142 .64
Royalty 23.36 131.12
Technical services 70.54 46.99
Repair & maintenance:
- Machinery & others 20.47 57.78
- Building 13.42 12.78
Rates & taxes 2.77 4.97
insurance 7.97 4.99
Loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment {net) 0.04 0.50
Packing charges 0.09 0.85
Legal & professional charges 11.17 16.77
Rent 1.52 1.98
Exchange fluctuation loss (net) 0.54 7.61
Other miscellaneous expenses 04,80 80.42
Total Sil'i? - 996.51
1/ are!ﬁ
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Note-31 TAX EXPENSE

Xin Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

{a} Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax - -

MAT credit entitlement - N

Deferred tax Change (Credit) {159.17) {2.40)

Earlier year tax {1.41) 248
Total {a) {160.58) 0.08
{b} Income Tax Expense recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Tax expense / (income} on Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligations 0.33 -
Total {b) 0.33 -
Total (a+b} {(160.25) 0.08

The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate and the
reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows:

X in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Profit/{Loss) before tax {584.86) {28.55})
Rate of tax (At country’s statutory income tax rate} 27.82% 27.82%
Computed Tax expense (162.71) (7.94)
Tax Effect of:
Allowances / Disallowances 3.54 555
Adjustments in respect of taxes earlier years {1.41} 2.48
{160.58) 0.08
Note-32 OTHER COMPREHNESIVE INCOME
% in Lakhs
Items that will not be reciassified to profit or loss 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
- Remeasurement gains and (losses) on defined benefit plans 1.18 {0.49)
Income tax effect {0.33) -
0.85 {0.49)

Note-33 EARNING PER SHARF

Basic Earning per share {EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares, unless the effect of potential dilutive equity share is
antidilutive

Xin Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Profit/{Loss) after tax for calculation of basic EPS (424.28) (28.63)
- Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares {Outstanding During the Year) 2,20,00,000 2,20,00,000
- Face Value of share () 10.00 10.00
Basic Earning per share (%) (1.93) {0.13)

Diluted Earning per share () (0.13)
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Note-34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR}

A. Contingent liabilities X in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Income tax demands - 8.61

it is not practicable for the Campany to estimate the timings and amount of cash outfiows, if any, in respect o the above pending
resolution of the respective proceedings.

B. Commitments T in Ltakhs
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
provided for {Net of advances)

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets 596.24 6.75

Note-35 AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION {excluding GST) % in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 *
A} Statutory Audit Fees 4.85 4.85
B) Tax Audit Fees 0.75 0.75
C) Other Services 0.10 -

Total 3.70 5.60

* includes Rs. 0.75 lakhs paid to previous auditors

Note-36 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company primarily operates in single segment i.e. manufacturing of components for Automobiles, Hence, no separate segment
disclosures as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" have been presented. The said treatment is in accordance with guidance
principles enunciated in Ind AS 108 "Segment Reporting" as referred to in Companies {Indian Accounting Standar ds) Rules, 2015.

Revenue from transactions with a single external customer amounting to 10 percent or more of the Company's revenue is as
follows:
% in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Customer 1 3,688.19 7,075.84




JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements J BWQ%}
Note-37 DISCLOSURE UNDER THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 {“MSMED ACT, 200€5") IS AS UNDER:

% in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
(i} the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each 46,332 26.71
accounting year
{ii) the interest due thereon remaining unpald to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year Ngil Nil
(i1} the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the payment N i) Nil
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting vear
{iv} the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid Al Nl
but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act,
2006
{v) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year N il Nil
{vi} the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date N il Nii
when the Interest dues as above are actually paid to the smal! enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as
a deductible expenditure under Section 23

The above disclosure has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
This has been refied upon by the auditors.

Note-38 LEASES
THE COMPANY AS LESSEE
The Company's tease primarily consists of lease for land. Generally, the contract is macde for fixed period and does not have a purchase option at the

end of the lease term.

{i) Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet
The baiance sheet shows the following amounts relating to the leases:

Right-of-use assets: 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Land 184.39 209.19
Total 184.3q 209.18

(ii) Maturity analysis of lease liabilities:

Lease iiabilities (Discounted Cash Flows)

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current 30.62 34.42
Non-Current 172.70 185.16
Non: 20332 aisss
Maturity analysis-Contractual Undiscounted Cash Flows

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Within one year 41.20 41.20
Later than one year but less than five years 164.80 164.79
Later than five years 99.56 140.76
Total 305.56 346.76
{iii} Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
The statement of profit and ioss shows the following amounts relating to leases:

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Depreciation charge of right-of use assets {land) 24.85
fnterest expense on lease liabilities {included in finance cost) 36.74
Expense relating to short term and low value leases {included in other expense) 1.98

53.57
(iv} The total cash outflow for leases for the year ended 31 March, 2021 were Rs. 42.72 Lakhs { PY Rs. 43.18 lakhs}
Extension and termination option N z

(\I}x' ion a RFrmi .P‘. ] o &:«:M%M\%
Extension and termination option is included in lease contracts executed by the Company. These are used to maximise ape nat flextbility in terms

of managing the assets used in the Company's operations. Generally, these opliens are exercisable mutually by both the lessor and the lessee.

{vi} There are no restrictions imposed by the lease agreements and there are no sub leases. There are no contingent rents. Some of the lease
agreements have price escalation clause.

{vii} Incremental borrowing rate of 11,75% p.2. has been applied for measuring the lease liability at the date of initial application,
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Note-3% GRATUITY AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT SENEFITS
A. Defined Benefit Plans as per Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits:

Gratuity
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years o7 more of service gets a gratuity o an departure at 15
days salary (last drawn salary} for each completed year of service, These benefits are funded.

These Plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as - Investment risk, Interest rate risk, Longevity risk and Salary risk.

Investment Risk: The Probabifity or Fkelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular investment.

Interest Risk: The Plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will resuit in an increase in them ultimate cost of
providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability,

Longevity risk: The present value of defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants
during employment. An increase in the life expeciancy of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liabifity.

Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan participants in  futyre. Deviation
in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation wili
have a bearing on the plan’s liability.

Disctosure of Gratuity

The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the fanded status and
amounts recognized in the balance sheet.

(i) Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is as under: Zin Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current service cost 8.73 9.28
Net interest cost 1.88 2.13
Past service cost - o
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 10.61 11.41
(ii) Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive fncome is as under: % in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 3i-Mar-20

Actuariat loss/{gzain) recognised during the year:

- Change in demographic assumptions - -

- Change in financial assumptions {1.99} 281
- Experience variance (i.e. actual experience vs assumptions) 0.44 {5.28)
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expenses 0.38 2.97
Amount recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income {1.18} 0.49
(iti} Movement in the Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet is as under: %in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the start of the year 53.37 43.09
Current service cost 8.73 9.28
Interess cost 3.67 3.48
Actuarial loss/(gain} recognised during the year {1.55) (2.47}
Benefits paid - -
Past Service Cost - -
Present vaiue of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 64.22 53.37
{iv] Movement in the plan assets recognised in the Balance Sheet is a5 under: % in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Fair Value of plan assets at beginning of year 26,50 17.28
Difference in Opening Balance of Fair Vaiue of Plan Assets - 225
Interest Income Plan Assets 1.79 1.34
Actual Company Contributions 1500 7 8.60
Benelit Paid - T
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets {0.38) T (2.97)
Benefijts Paid - -
Fair Value of plan Assets at the end of the year 42,91 26.50

The Scheme is funded through an 'Approved Trust'. The Trust has taken a Policy from the Life insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and the management
of the Fund is undertaken by the LiC.

{v) Major categories of plan assets:
Asset Category
Insurer Managed Funds

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
100.00% 100.00%
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{vi) Analysis of Amounts Recognised on Other Comprehensive (Income)/Loss at Perigd End: % in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-23 331-Mar-20
Amount recognized in OCI, Beginning of Pertod 10.18 9,69
Actuarial {gain)/loss on arising from change in demographic assumption - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial assumption (1.99} 2.81
Actuarial {gain}/ioss on arising from experience adjustment 0.44 {5.28)
Return on plan assets {excluding interest) 0.38 2.97
Total remeasurements recognized in OC (1.18) 0.50
Amount recognized in OCl, End of Period 9.01 10.18
{vii) Reconciliation of Balance Sheet Amount %in Lakhs
31Mar21  3imarzo
Present value of ohlipaticn 64.22 53.37
Fair value of plan assets 42,81 26,50
surplus/{deficit) {21.31) {26.87)
Effect of assets ceiling, if any - -
Net Assets/(Liability} {21.31) {26.87)
{viii) Current / Non-Current Bifurcation Tin Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31 Marzo
Current Benefit Qbligation 8.41 6.87
Non-Current Benefit Obligation 55.82 46.51
(Asset)/Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 64.22 53.37
{ix) Actuarial assumptions % in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Discount rate 7.08% 5.76%
Future Basic salary increase For First Year: 0% For first year -0%
Thereafter : 5% Thereafter-5%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.08% 6.76%
Mortality Rate As per IAEM As per IALM
2012-14 Ultimate 2012-14 Ultimate
Employee Turnover/Withdrawi rate 5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such
as supply and demand in the employment market,

{x) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation % in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 31 -Mar-20
Within next 12 months 870 709
Between 1-5 years 1550 qiae
Between 5-10 years 23.15 M‘E&;ﬁ
{xf) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity fiability % in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 - 31-Mar-20
Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 64.22 53.37
Defined Benefit Obligation - change in discount rate T
- Discount rate increase by 1.00 % 58.27 W
- Discount rate decrease by 1.00 % 70.45 58.35
Defined Benefit Obligation - change in salary rate T
- Salary rate increase by 1.00 % 7122 5518
- Salary rate decrease by 1.00 % 58.69 W

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all ather assumptions canstant. In practice, this is urlikely to occur and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions the same method {present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reperting period) has been appiied which was applied while caicuiating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the Balance Sheet,

The Company is expected to contribute Rs. 30,72 lakhs to Defined Benefit Plan Obligation Funds in next year.
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B Other Long Term Benefits as per Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits:

Leave Encashment & Compensated absences {Unfunded)

The leave obligations cover the Company's liability for sick and earned leaves.

{i} Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is as under: T in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current service cost 5.64 5.77
Net interest cost 2.30 2.72
Remeasurements {Gain)/Loss 3.26 {4.48)
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 11.20 4.02
{ii] Movement in the liabllity recognised in the Balance Sheet is as under: % in Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the start of the year 34.66 35.53
Current service cost 5.64 877
Interest cost 2.30 2.72
Actuarial loss/{gain) recognised during the year 3.26 (4.48)
Benefits paid {12.46) {4.89)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 33.40 34.66
{iii} Current / Non-Current Bifurcation % in Lakhs
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current Benefit Obligation 4.48 6.94
Nan-Current Benefit Obligation 28.92 27.72
(Asset)/Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheat 33.40 34.66
{iv} Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability % in takhs
Description
Defined Benefit Obligation (Base] 33.40 34.66
Defined Benefit Obligation - change in discount rate
- Discount rate increase by 1.00 % 30.93 32.75
- Discount rate decrease by 1.00 % 36.26 37.47
Defined Benefit Obligation - change in salary rate
- Satary rate increase by 1.00 % 36.34 37.71
- Salary rate decrease by 1.00 % 3111 32.28
{v} Actuarial assumptions
Description 31-Mag-21 31-Mar-20
Discount rate 7.08% 6.76%

Future Basic safary increase

For First Year ; 0%
Thereafter : 5%

For First Year : 20%
Thereafter : 5%

Normal retirement age

58 years

P
58 years

Maortatity

As per IALM
201.2-14 Ultimate

—ee 28 YEBES
As per IALM

Employee Turnover/Withdrawl rate

5.00%

2012-14 Ultimate
5.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,

as supply and demand in the employment market.

C Defined Contribution & Other Plans

Contributions are made to the Provident Fund, Super Annuation Fund & Other Plans . The contribution

employee’s salary,

The Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

e T IR

promotion and other relevant factors, such

s are normally based upor 3 proportion of the

Xin Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Employer cantribution to Provident & Pension fund * 37.98 34.86
Employers contribution to Employee State insurance * 1.40 258
Karnataka Labour Welfare Fund * 0.05 j ‘004
Total 39.43 o 3747

* included in contribution to provident & other funds under employee benefit expenses (Refer Naote-27)
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Note-40 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The list of related parties as identified by the management is as under:

Joint Venture Cempanies

Key Manageriat Personnei:

Past Employment Benefit Plan of the Company:

-JBM Aute Limited

- Ogihara (Thaitand) Company Limited

TBNF: &

~ Mr. Rajesh Sahay, Chief Executive Officer {upto - 30-Sep-20)
- Mr. Manmohan Singh Rawat, Chief Executive Dfficer (w.e.f-01-Oct-20)
- Mr. Prakash Sridhar, Chief Financiat Officer

- 18M Ogihara Automotive India Limited Employees Group Gratuity Scheme

Tin Lakhs
2020-21 | 2019.20 202021 | 201520 202027 | 201920
Joint Ventures Gratulty Trust Key Managzement Personnet and
thxeir relatives
Purchase of Goods/Services
©gihara (Thailand} Company Limited - 0.21 . . - .
Tatal - 0.21 - - - -
Royalty & Other expenses
JBM Auto Limited 11.68 65.97 - - - -
Cgihara (Thailand) Company Limited 82.22 113.19 - - - .
Total 93.90 179.16 - - - .
Remuneration paid to KMP's and their relatives
Mr, Rajesh Sahay - - - - 3766 49.00
Mr.Manmohan Singh Rawat - . - - 25 67 .
Mr. Prakash Seidhar - - - - 17,94 20,27
Totat - - - - 831.27 69.27
Contribution to Gratuity Trust
JBM Ogihara Automotive India Limited Employees Group - - 15.00 8.6D - R
Gratuity Scheme
Total - - 15.00 8.60 - B
Receivables / [ Payables )
JBM Auto Limited {154.26) {141.65) - - - -
Ogihara (Thailand) Company Limited {216.59} {135.12) - - - -
Mr.Manmohan Singh Rawat - - - - (2.97) _
Mr. Rajesh Sahay - - - - - {2.21}
Mr. Prakash Sridhar - - - . (ﬂﬁ““*‘“fagg)“
Total {370.85) {276.77) - - {4.38) {3.20)
Remuneration paid to KMP's and their refatives* 202021 | 201920 2020-20 | 2015920 202021 [ 201930
Mr.Manmohan Singh Rawat Mr. Rajesh Sahay Mr. Prakash Sridhar

(a) short-term employee benefits 24.43 - 36.19 46.06 16,74 15.09
{b) post-employment benefits 3.23 - 1.47 294 1.20 1.18
Total 25.67 - 37.66 49.00 17,94 20.27

* Remuneration paid to KMP's does not include the provision made for

employees together.

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that
end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been np
payables. For the year ended 31 March 2021, the Company has not recorded any impairmen
2020: tINR Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the fin

party operates.

gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an actuaria! basis for all the

prevail in arm’s tength transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-

guarantees provided or received for any related party receivabtes or

t of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties (31 March

ancial position of the related party and the market tn which the related
_ﬁv‘-"““"““"‘-\
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Note-41 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumpt@ons that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and linbilities, and the accompanying disciosures, and the disclosure of Cntingent liabilities.
These include recogrition and measurement of financial instruments, estimates of useful fives and residual vaiue of peroperty, plant and
equipment and intangible assets, valuation of inventories, measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating unitss, measurement of
employee benefits, actuarial assumptions, provisions etc.

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result In outcomes that require a material adjustment to the Carrying amount of
assets or liabilities affected in future periods. The Company continually evaluates these estimates and assumptions based ory the most recently
available information. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
the estimates are revised and in anv future seriods affected.

Judgments
in the process of appiying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, which have t he most significant

effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

Leases

Ind AS 116 reguires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any optien to extend or
terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected leasse term on a lease-
by-fease basis. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvement g undertaken over
the lease term, costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the underlying asset to the Company's operations taking
into account the location of the underiying asset and the availability of suitable aiternatives. The lease term in future periods is reassessed to
ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have & significant risk of
causing a materiaf adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are described be tow., The Company
based #ts assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial staterments were prepared. Existing circumstances andg
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

{i} Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19)

The Company has considered possible effects that may result from pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment, investments, inventories, receivables and other current assets, In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future
uncertainties in the economic conditions due to pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approvai of these financial statements has used
internal and external sources of information. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current
estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered, The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financiatl statements may
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.

{ii) Gratuity benefits

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and maortality rates. Due to the complexity of the valuation and its long-term nature,
a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assu mptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

tn determining the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of government bonds, and extrapolated maturity
corresponding to the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables.
Future salary increases and pension increases are based on expected future inflation rates, Further details about the assumptions used,
including a sensitivity analysis, are given in Note-39,
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(i} Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial lizhikities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based cop quoted prices in
active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow {DCF} model bamsed on tevel-2 and
level-3 inputs. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not fezasible, a degree of
judgment is required in establishing fair values. ludgments include considerations of inputs such as price estimates, volu mme estimates, rate
estimates etc. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

{iv) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for trade receivables are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. “Fhe Company uses
judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on the Company’s past history and other
factors at the end of each reporting period.

{v) Estimates related to useful fife of Property Pfant and Equipment and Intangible Assets :
Depreciation on property plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis aver the useful lives estimated by the management. These
rates are in line with the lives prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

The management has re-estimated useful lives and residual values of its assets. The management based upon the nature of asset, the operating
condition of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, past history of replacement and anticipated technological tharmges, befieves that
depreciation rates currently used fairly refect its estimate of the useful tives and residual values of property, plant and equipment & intangible
assets.

{vi) impairment of Assets

An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of its
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model, In calculating the value in
use, certain assumptions are required to be made in respect of highly uncertain matters, including management’s expectations of growth
in EBITDA, fong term growth rates; and the selection of discount rates to reflect the risks involved.

{vii) Contingent liabilities

The contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the ocecurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Comgpany. The Company evaluates the Obligation through
Probable, Possible or Remote model ("PPR'). In making the evaluation for PPR, the Company iake into consideration the Ind ustry perspective,
legal and technical view, avaifability of documentation/agreements, interpretation of the matter, independent opinion from professionals
(specific matters} etc. which can vary based an subseguent events. The Company provides the liability in the books for probable cases, while
possible cases are shown as contingent lia bility. The remates cases are not disclosed in the financial statements.

(viii) Taxes

Provision for tax liabilities require judgments on the interpretation of tax legislation, developments in case law and the potential outcomes of
tax audits and appeals which may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual results may vary from expectations resulting in
adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assels, cash tax settlements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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Note-42 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A. Capitaf management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company wil! be able to continue as Eoing concern while maximising the return to stakesholders through efficient
allocation of capital towards expansion of busiress, optimisation of working capital requirements and deployment of surplus funds inta various invest rnent options.

The management of the Company reviews the capitat structure of the Company on regular basis. As part of this review, the Board considers the cest of capital and the risks
associated with the movement in the warking capitat,

The Company monitors its capital using gearing ratic, which is net debt divided to total equity, Net debt inctudes, loans and borrowings less cash and <ash equivalents.

X in Lakshs
Particulars 31-Mar-21 3i-Mar-20
Net debt 731.G67 £29.23
Total equity 3,226.67 3,650.1 0
Net debt to equity ratio 0.23 087

B. Fair value measurements

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and/or disclosing the fair vatue of financiat instruments by valuation technigues:
The following is the basis of categorising the financial instrurments measyred at fair value into Level 1 to Level 3+

Level 1: This level includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
Level 2: This levei includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level £ that are observables for the asset or liability
either directly {i.e., as prices} or indirectly {i.e., derived from prices). '

Level 3: This levef includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based an observable market data {unobservable inputs). F air values are determined
in whole or in part, using 2 valuation mode! based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactiory s in the same instrurment
nor are they based on available market data.

The fair value of the financial assets are determined at the amount that would be received to self an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants.

C. Categories of financial instruments

Xin Lakhs

Particufars As at 31 March 2021 As at 3X March 2020
Financial assets Carrying Value Fair value Carrying Value Fair Value
Measured at amortised cost
Other non-current financial assets 6.84 6.84 8.34 8.84
Trade receivables 993 46 998.46 80170 801.7C
Cash and cash equivalents 1.02 1.02 168.76 168.76
Qther current financial assets 6.4 6.24 346 346
Total financial assets at amortised cost 1,012.56 1,012.56 982.75 982.75

———.T T
Financial lfabilities
Measured at amortised cost % in Lakhs
Non-current borrowings® 363.13 363.13 550.89 550.89
Current borrowings 368.56 363.96 247.10 247.10
Trade payables 1,403.03 1,403.03 807.95 807.96
Other financial liabilities 917 91.17 29.70 29.7G
Total financial liabilities at amortised cost 2,226.29 2,226.29 1,635.55 1,635.65

* including current maturities of non-current borrowings

Carrying value of other financial assets, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, borrowings ,other financial habilities , trade payables are considered to be same as their
fair value

There have been no transfer among fevels during the year

D. Financial risk management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and cther payables, security deposits and employee liabilities. The rmain purpose of these
financial liabilities i to finance the Company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include security deposits, trade and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management has assigned the respansibility to oversee the management of thase
risks to its treasury team. The treasury team assesses the financial risks and takes appropriate action to mitigate those risks. The treasury team provides assurance to the
Company's senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that; E’léﬁpj&ﬂ{_’f?&'};\;\a(e identified, measured
and managed in accordance with the Campaay’s policies and risk obiectives. S SN ’

_

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:. ;"{:
i
Hh ;
- Market risk u‘m;;
- Credit risk; and
- Liquidity risk

0.1 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financiat instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices. The Comparny Is exposed in the

ordinary course of its business to risks related to changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates.
The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets ang financial liabilities held
at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.
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(a} Foreign currency risk management
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, T he Company's exposure 1o
the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates refates primarily to the Company’s operating activities {when revenue or expense is denominated in a fo reign currancy}.

Foreign Currency Exposure that have not been hedged by derivative Instrument are given below:

% in Lakhs
Lizbilities/Assets Fareign Cutrency INR. Eguivalent
As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020 As at 31-03-20218. As at 31-03.2020
Liahilities _ N
b 0.003 0.003 0. 21 021
e 40.03 9.92 93.3 s

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The following tables demonstrate the seasitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD and THB exchange rates, with ail other variables held corstant. The impact on the
Company’s profit before tax s due to changes in the fair value of menetary assets and Habilities inchuding non-desighated foreign currency d erivatives and embedded
derivatives. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not material.

Impact on Profit / {(foss) for the year for a 5% change:

X in Lakhs
Particulars Depreciation in INR Appre ciation in INR
Payables 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
USD/INR {0.01} {0.01) 0.01 0.01
THB/INR {4.67) {1.14} 187 1,14

b} Interest rate risk management )
Interest rate sisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates . The Company is exposed

to interest rate risk because Company borrow funds at both fiked and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between
fixed and floating rate borrowings. The Company’s expasures to interest rates on financial Babilities are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this nate.,

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting period. Far floating rate fizbifities, the analysis is
prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase/decrease is used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

Impact on Profit / {loss) for the year for a 50 basis point change:

Tintakhs
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit
before tax

31-Mar-21
INR lcans +50 (257)
iNR loans 50 .57
31-Mar-20
INR loans +50 (2.77}
INR loans -50 .77

B.2 Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that 2 counterparty will default on its contractuat obligations resulting in financial loss 1o the Company. The Company has adopted a policy of anly
dealing with creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Company's exposure and wherever appropriate, the credit ratings
of its countarparties are continuously monitored and spread amongst various counterparties. Credit exposure is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved by the management of the Company

Financiat instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit tisk, principally consist of balance with ba rks, trade receivables, {oans {security deposits) snd advances. None
of the financial instruments of the Company result in material concentrations of credit risks.

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of
surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit fimits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the cangentration of risks and
therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential faifure to make payments,

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 is the carrying amounts of balances with banks.
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£33 tiguidity risk management

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company can not meet its financial obligations. The objective of fiquidity risk management is to maintak— sufficient liquidity and to
ensure funds are available for use as per the requirements.

The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibitity through the use of lang term berrowings, short t arm borrowings and trade
payables etc. The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existirag lenders.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Cempany’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments,

Xin Lakhs
Year ended Less than 1 year 1to 5 years > 5 years Total
31-Mar-21
Non-current borrowings (excluding finance lease obligatiens)* 58,59 61.22 - 155 81
Finance lease obiigations (undiscounted valua) 41,20 164.80 98 55 305.56
Current borrowings 368.96 - - 368,96
Trade payables 1403.03 - - 1,403.03
Other financial liabilities 91,17 - . 9117
2,002.95 226.01 89 55 2,328.63
Year ended
31-Mar-20 B
Non-current borrowings {excluding finance lease obligations)™ 171,50 159.81 - 331.31
Finance lease obligations (undiscounted value! 41,20 164.79 140 .76 346,76
Cufrent borrowings 247.10 - - 247.10
Trade payables 807.96 - - 807.96
Other financiat liabilities 29,70 - - 29.70
1,297 46 324.60 180_76 178283

* including current maturities of non-current borrowings

Note-43 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There are no reportable events that occurred after the end of the reporting period.

Note-44 AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE AND HAVE NOT BEEN ADOPTED BY THE COMPANY

There is no such natification which would have been applicable from Aprit 1, 2020,

As per our report of even date attached

For Sahgj.Na%arajfo‘and Bahl For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Ch;{pg’égaj: &N"\Qh 1BM Ogihara Automotive ingdia Limited
Firgh Regtration Nos2g {816!‘3 M i

Anand Swarcop Himshiﬁ:;

Part £ " g Director Director
M.No. DEE762% . {DIN:00004816) {DIN:02653366)
Gurugram Bengaiuru
Place: New Delhi N
Date: 17th May 2021 Prakash Sridhar (‘\
Chief financiat officer

8engalusu



